DRILLING COMPANY - ’ ’

RECEIVED

May 15, 1981 YAy 18 1981

C. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr. Bill Gressett
P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, N.M. 88210

Re: Seville-Trident Corporation
City of Deming #1
Morrow Drilling Company - Contractor

Dear Mr. Gressett,

The following specifies the blow-out preventer on the rig we
are using on the above captioned well:

Make ~ Shaeffer

Model - 8" x 900 Series
Single - Manual

Rams - 3% drill pipe
Blank

We are not fully aware of all reporting requirements of your
agency and would appreciate your help if we are delinguent in
this regard. We will notify your office when setting surface
and reaching total depth.

Sincerely,
MORROW DRILLING CW

L//éﬂ%ﬂ/\/)i/ @’
Frank M. Pool,/ J

FMP/d1l

'ORROW DRILLING COMPANY PHONE 915/333-2875 e P. O. Box 4936 ¢ ODESSA, TEXAS 79760
JESSA OFFICE 1-800-351-1562 PHONE 602/268-8705 e 4302 E. SUPERIOR ¢ PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85040



